
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  July 2013 Calendar 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2013 

 
Please note the following community planning meetings and events for July:   
 
July 2 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall  

July 4 City offices closed in observance of Independence Day 

July 9 CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, Larcom City 
Hall 

July 10 Citizen Participation meeting for the Running Fit building (121 & 123 
E. Liberty), 6 pm, Downtown Library, 343 S. Fifth Avenue 

July 10 Citizen Participation meeting for the Montgomery Ward building (210-
216 S. Fourth Ave), 7:10 pm, Downtown Library, 343 S. Fifth Avenue 

July 11 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, 
Larcom City Hall 

July 16 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall   

July 17 North Main-Huron River Corridor Vision Task Force meeting, 5 pm, 
Basement Level conference room, Larcom City Hall 

July 24 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom 
City Hall 

 
To be scheduled: Ordinance Revisions Committee, Citizen Outreach Committee 

 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


